
 

 
 
 
TO: Coaches of Girls and Boys Swimming Teams 
 
FROM:   Andi Osters, Assistant Director 
 
RE:     Recommendation of Officials for Final Swimming & Diving Meets 
 
        This request is for your recommendation of a person or persons to officiate at the 
Final Swimming and Diving Meets. 
         
 Please list up to six persons who you feel are qualified and have met the 
requirements to officiate a Final Swimming and Diving Meet. 
 

                  Name                                             City                                 Suggested Position 

 
1. ___________________________________________________________________ 

2. ___________________________________________________________________ 

3. ___________________________________________________________________ 

4. ___________________________________________________________________ 

5. ___________________________________________________________________ 

6. ___________________________________________________________________ 

SIGNED:_________________________FROM:____________________________ 

      (School Name) 

          RECOMMEND FOR: 
 

 ______GIRLS FINAL        ______BOYS FINAL      ______EITHER 
 

 RETURN FOR GIRLS FINAL BY OCT. 1 
 RETURN FOR BOYS FINAL BY JAN. 15 

   
PLEASE RETURN TO: ANDI OSTERS, Assistant Director 

        MHSAA 
       1661 Ramblewood Drive 
                     East Lansing, MI 48823 

 

OR   FAX:  517-332-4071 


